

In attendance: Conducted in person at WCHS

**Meeting called to order at 7:01**

**A. Officer Reports**

**a. Laurie Crouthers (Treasurer)**

- iv. February financial report will be presented in April
- v. Account is healthy and doing well
- vi. Will start looking at Senior Scholarships and will start building the committee
  - 1. Get with Laurie if you want to be part of the committee via email
  - 2. Committee will decide how many of the scholarships will be awarded based on the money we have

**b. Mike Hinninger (Vice President)**

- iv. Dave is looking to see if he can help drive to Dayton for Winter Percussion show
  - 1. Keith is talking about just getting a room up there
- v. Waiting on answer from his purchasing people to see what it would cost us to buy steel from them
  - 1. Trying to get it donated if possible

**c. Shanna Gray (VP Development)**

- iv. Not present
- v. 3/30 Gold Star Dine to Donate (New date)

**d. (Asst. Treasurer)**

- iv. We need a volunteer to look over the financials for the rest of the year
  - 1. Doesn't take that long and it will just be checking the work Laurie did
  - 2. Jodi volunteered to do that since she will be doing that next year

**e. Beth Burcham (Secretary)**

- iv. Need to know if we need volunteers for Music N Meatballs
- v. Reviewed February minutes

**f. Krysti Barnhill (Public Relations)**

- iv. Nominations for 6 of the positions have been turned in
  - 1. Go to [www.wcwolesband.com](http://www.wcwolesband.com) to make your nomination
  - 2. Just have to have a child in the band program, they do not have to be in Marching Band
- v. Marching Band Senior Night pics were put on the private FB page today by Jim Klems
- vi. Trying to push publicity for the Music & Meatballs

**g. Chris Prewitt (Concessions)**

- iv. No concessions clean out date set yet. We will wait until closer to Band Camp.

**h. Ambera Robinson (Event Coordinator)**

- iv. Reached out to WP Percussion and Guard to ask if they want End of the Year Party
- v. Working on getting things together for the end of the year awards
- vi. Google Form for Senior Night at the May Concert is finished and will get that out in the Band room

1. Will work with Brian to get schedule squared away
  - i. **Jodi Franks (Uniforms)**
    - iv. Uniforms are washed and ready for Disney
      1. Kids will have to try on uniforms the night of the meeting on March 22nd
        - a. Bring shoes with them for pants snapping
      2. Front Ensemble will need to be fitted for Shakos on March 22nd
    - v. Going to pick up the t-shirts from Amber for the "Disney Show Shirts"
      1. If you ordered separately then you need to pick up your own shirts
    - vi. Will be putting a checklist together so they have what they need to march at Disney
  - j. **Pam Day (Middle School)**
    - iv. Lisa brought up the bulletin board that would go with the mannequin that will be going to the Middle School
      1. Reed will take care of it
    - v. Skating party is 4/19 6:30-8:30 at Beechmont Rollarena for 8th graders and for high school kids interested in Marching Band for 2022
      1. Will get flier to Krysti
- B. Director Minute**
- a. 3/19 is Music & Meatballs
    - iv. Students have been informed of their schedule and when they will be playing
    - v. Students need to report 30 minutes before playing time and then they can be released and hopefully sit and eat some food (must pay for their dinner)
    - vi. Dress is "nice" dress for the night. Do not have to wear Concert Black, but it must be tasteful
  - b. 3/22 is Disney meeting and is REQUIRED for any student going on the trip and one of their parents/guardians
    - iv. Still doing practices on Tuesdays through the month of March
    - v. Mark from MTC will be here to answer questions
  - c. 3/28 is New Marching Band member meeting
    - iv. This is for new members and parents only
    - v. This will kick off "Commitment Season" for everyone to make their commitment to Marching Band for 2022
      1. Will still do Charms at the meeting in June
  - d. 4/12 is the Opening Day Parade and we are marching!
    - iv. Will be wearing the uniforms, but they will not be washed between Disney and Opening Day
    - v. 3/29 will be an Opening Day practice instead of Disney practice
  - e. 5/2 is "due date" for commitment forms for next year
  - f. 5/10 is Spring Concert at 7pm
    - iv. Will also be "Senior Night"
  - g. 5/12 is Band Fest with Middle School at the High School and Symphonic 1 will perform also
    - iv. TBD

West Clermont Band Boosters  
Board Meeting Minutes 3/14/2022

- h. 5/27 Symphonic 1 will perform at Graduation
- i. 5/21-6/2 is Mini Camp
  - iv. Parent Meeting is 6/2
- C. Winter Percussion and Guard**
  - a. Working on drivers for both Dayton Shows
  - b. Both are doing really well
- D. Music N Meatballs**
  - a. We need 2 people per seating to do tickets via ShowPass
  - b. 1 person at the food line per seating to take tickets at the line
  - c. 2 people per seating for raffle tickets
  - d. 1 person per seating to help organize bussing of tables (Kids can help)
  - e. 1 person per seating for drink station
  - f. Chris got a \$100 gift card to Meijer to get cake
  - g. 10-15 people to help with set up at 3pm
- E. Blooms Fundraiser**
  - a. Kick-off was on 3/7 via video
  - b. Orders are due 3/21 so that we can count and get to company by 3/25
  - c. Delivery is 5/1 in the morning
  - d. We will set up a "count night" and we will need help with that, so stay tuned
    - iv. Push ordering online so that we don't have to count as much
  - e. So far we have sold 75 items for \$650 profit
- F. Adjournment 8:25**